

B. Complete each of the following items so that the new item has a similar meaning to the one before it, and write it down in your ANSWER BOOKLET. (10 points)

- I hold the conference in my office.
The minister said... that he held the conference in his office...
- If you study hard, you will succeed.
Unless you study hard, you won't succeed.
- I'm sure that Ali wasn't there yesterday.
Ali couldn't have been there yesterday.
- The government has been building many new schools in Amman.
Many new schools have been being built by the government in Amman.
- Taha Hussein won Noble Prize for literature.
The person who won Noble Prize for literature was Taha Hussein.

Question Number Four (14 points)

A. There is ONE mistake in each of the following sentences, find it and rewrite the sentences correctly. (10 points) معلمو التعليم الإضافي / الطلبة السوريين الفترة المسائية

- Bilal used to playing football daily.
But Bilal is used to playing football daily
- The city where I visited last year was very charming.
which
- Tareq didn't plant the trees himself, he had them planting.
planted
- Tareq has to leave earlier, hasn't he?
doesn't
- The teacher enjoys to explain grammar.
explaining

B. Study the following sentence and answer the question that follows.

(4 points)

Rami felt sick because he didn't sleep well.

What is the **function** of the underlined linking word? Show Cause.

SEE PAGE FOUR

Read the text carefully, and then answer all the questions that follow. Your answers should be based on the text. (20 points)

Would you eat blue eggs?

A scientist wanted to find out if the colour of food is important. So he invited some of his friends to a meal.

When the friends arrived, they saw an amazing sight. The table had been filled with many different sorts of food and drinks, but none of them was its usual colour. Coloured lights had been fixed up above the table, and the colour of everything on it had been changed.

Fresh lettuce looked black as coal. The colour of meat had become grey. Potatoes were now bright pink. Some drink in a jug looked like blood, but it was really milk. Lemons were orange. The coffee was nasty yellow instead of its usual delicious brown. And at the end of their meal the guests were offered sky blue fruit with purple ice-cream.

How much do you think the guests ate? In fact, most of them ate very little, and those who did eat a lot soon began to feel ill.

But there was nothing wrong with the food. It was well-cooked and very tasty. Only the colours were different.

Did I say nobody liked the food? No, there was one person who enjoyed his meal. He ate until he had eaten enough and never complained about anything. He was a man.

معلمو التعليم الاضافي / للطلبة السوريين الفتره المسائية

- 1- The first sentence in paragraph one "would you eat blue eggs?" is (2 points)
a- a real question.
b- an invitation to do something to draw attention to it. (2 Points)
- 2- What did the scientist learn from this? (2 Points)
- 3- Would you eat food which was an unusual colour? Why, why not? (3 points)
- 4- Is the text written in American English or British English? (Give an evidence) (2pts)
- 5- The underlined pronoun "them" refers to (2 points)
- 6- Do you think the colour of food is important? why? Why not? (3 points)
- 7- Finish the last sentence with one word? (2 points)
- 8- Finish this sentence: When people have filled a bus, it is (2 points)
- 9- Find a word in the text which means "impleasant" (2 points)

Read the following text carefully, and then in your ANSWER BOOKLET answer all the questions that follow :

The value of emeralds has been known for centuries and even in ancient times. The Aztecs in Mexico and the Incas in Peru held them in high regard. However, the oldest emeralds were found in Egypt, near the Red Sea. Many Egyptian pharaohs took emeralds from the mines there. The mines were actually known as 'Cleopatra's mines' because Cleopatra liked to wear the stones. People say she wore jewellery made from emeralds and decorated many ornaments with the jewel. Some also say that Cleopatra presented noble visitors with carved emerald sculptures that looked like the Queen.

The Ancient Egyptians believed that emeralds were not only beautiful but were also able to cure disease. Historians know that these emeralds were a lighter colour green than many emeralds found today, but they were highly valued in Ancient Egypt. There were many emeralds in these mines.

In later times, the Romans and the Turks took emeralds from these mines, so overall the 'Cleopatra mines' were in use for over 1,500 years! When these mines were found again in the early nineteenth century, there were no emeralds left. There are now no more emeralds left in Egypt, but the Ancient Egyptian era represents the beginning of the jewel's long history. Now, the majority of the world's emeralds can be found in Colombia.

معلمو التعليم الاضافي / للطلبة السوريين الفترة المسائية

Question Number One: (25 pts.)

1. There were two civilizations in America who valued the emeralds. Mention those two civilizations. (6 pts.)
2. How did Cleopatra use emeralds ? (4 pts.)
3. Why did the Ancient Egyptians value emeralds? (5 pts.)
4. What does the underlined pronoun in the second paragraph refer to? (4 pts.)
- Do you think Colombia will also use up all its emeralds like in Egypt? Explain ()
- How long were emeralds mined for in Egypt ? (3 pts.)

PAGE TWO

4. Quote the sentence which states that The Dead Sea is a popular tourist destination now. (4 points)
5. What does the underlined word " this " refer to ? (3 points)
6. Find a word in the article which means " full of things which are very close together " (3 points)
- 7- It is important to stop the Dead Sea from shrinking ? In a four – sentence paragraph , write down your point of view. (4 points)
8. His Majesty King Abdullah II ibn Al Hussein has emphasized the importance of tourism in the Dead Sea. Suggest four possible things about how tourism in the Dead Sea can be enhanced. (4 points)

معلمو التعليم الاضافي / الطلبة السوريين / المدرسة اللبنانية

Question Number Two (20 points)

- A. Choose the suitable item from those given in the box to complete the following sentences. There are more words than you need. Write the answers down in your ANSWER BOOKLET. (10 points)

commercial symptoms fine originally carved spectators

1. 'Petra' means 'rock' and the Nabateans carved their city from the stone.
2. Ibn Sina was the first to accurately describe the symptoms of illness, including diabetes.
3. Aisha became the youngest Arab woman to gain a commercial pilot's licence.
4. A crowd of spectators watched and cheered as the balloon took off.
5. Mexico City was originally an Aztec city and was conquered by the Spanish in 1521.

B. Study the following sentences and answer the question that follows. Write the answers down in your ANSWER BOOKLET. (4 points)

1. His Majesty King Abdullah II gave the green light to the government to set up new projects. permission
2. Al-Karamah Battle took place in 1968. happened

What do the underlined words mean?

C. Complete the following sentences with the suitable words derived from the words in brackets and write the answers down in your ANSWER BOOKLET. (6 points)

1. It was incredibly cold, and they didn't have enough food. (incredible)
2. They also decided where the photos and advertisements will go. (decision)
3. Our customers will expect modern and fashioned decoration. (fashion)

Question Number Three (16 points)

- A. Correct the verbs between brackets then write your answers down in your ANSWER BOOKLET. (6 points)

1. Before Salem called us, he had left to Cairo. (leave)
2. The Earth revolves around itself. (revolve)
3. By 8.30 next week, We will have flown to Canada. (fly)

SEE PAGE THREE

Question No. Two (A) : Fill in each space in the following sentences with a suitable word from the list : (10 points) ✓

exciting / consequently / appointment / experience / founded

- 1- There are new schemes for medical care to be ~~found~~..... by the government .
- 2- We enjoyed reading the book because it has many ~~attractive~~..... stories .
- 3- I want an ~~appointment~~..... for a definite time and place .
- 4- The main post office is planning to ~~experience~~..... a system for improving the delivery of letters.
- 5- The rain was heavy ; ~~consequently~~..... the road was flooded .

(B) Complete the following sentences with the suitable words derived from the words in brackets : (8 points)

- 1 - ~~industry~~.....firms can not survive if they are not competitive . (industry)
- 2- We can hope that the business will ~~expand~~..... in the future . (expansion)
- 3- The town has changed ~~greatly~~..... during the recent years . (great) ✓
- 4- Sports events strengthen ties of brotherhood among Arab ~~youth~~..... . (young)

Question No. Three (A) : Correct the verbs between brackets . (10 points)

- 1- Look ! She ~~seems~~..... to be untidy . (seem)
- 2- If he had tried hard , he ~~will~~..... (succeed) ✓
- 3- Fadi ~~wasn't~~.....his supervisor yet.(not /see)
- 4- I ~~wore~~..... my coat and left the house . (put on)
- 5- After he had an accident, he ~~was taken~~..... to hospital . (be / take) ✓

(B) Choose the suitable item from those given in brackets. (12 points)

- 1- She promised to meet me early.? (did she didn't she doesn't she) ✓
- 2- It may solve my problem I just haven't had time to read it. (and or but)
- 3- Ali isperson I have ever met. (strange stranger the strangest) ✓
- 4- After half an hour , three men in black coats got out and stood on the bridge .
This sentence is (simple compound complex)
- 5- does he call ? Once a month . (How long How far How often) ✓
- 6- Did you want me to visit you seven- thirty. (at on in)
- 7- The leaves of the tree brightly green in spring . (are is has have) ✓
- 8- He is a warm-hearted person..... he can be lazy. (however because despite)
- 9- I still remember the day on we went to Europe. (when which that)
- 10- Which word is spelled correctly ? (faciletate faceliatate facilitate)
- 11- Sami and and I had money . We can hardly buy anything .



الاردن
مجلس التعليم العالي
وزارة التربية والتعليم

الزمن : ساعة ونصف

باسم الله الرحمن الرحيم



المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية
وزارة التربية والتعليم
إدارة الامتحانات والاساتذة
امتحان المرشحين لوظيفة
معلم
(دولة محمية محدودة)

المستوى : اللغة الإنجليزية

التخصص : معلم

Question Number ONE: READING COMPREHENSION (30 POINTS)
Read the following text carefully, and then in your ANSWER BOOKLET answer all the questions that follow. Your answers should be based on the text.

In the organization of industrial life the influence of the factory upon the physiological and mental state of the workers has been completely neglected. Modern industry is based on the conception of the maximum production at lowest cost, in order that an individual or a group of individuals may earn as much money as possible. It has expanded without any idea of the true nature of the human beings who run the machines, and without giving any consideration to the effects produced on the individuals and on their descendants by the artificial mode of existence imposed by the factory.

The great cities have been built with no regard for us. The shape and dimensions of the skyscrapers depend entirely on the necessity of obtaining the maximum income per square foot of ground, and of offering the tenants offices and apartments that please them. This caused the construction of gigantic buildings where masses of human beings are crowded together.

Civilized men like such a way of living. While they enjoy the comfort and banal luxury of their dwelling, they do not realize that they are deprived of the necessities of life. The modern city consists of monstrous edifices and of dark, narrow streets full of petrol fumes, coal dust, and toxic gases, torn by the noise of the taxi-gabs, lorries and buses, and thronged ceaselessly by great crowds. Obviously, it has not been planned for the good of its inhabitants.

- A. 1- In what way is a modern factory similar to a large city? (3 points)
- 2- What, according to the author, led to the building of huge skyscrapers? (3 points)
- 3- What do those who enjoy living in cities fail to realize? (3 points)
- 4- What does the underlined pronoun "them" refer to? (2 points)
- 5- Find a word in the text which means "extremely large"? (2 points)
- 6- Quote the sentence which clarifies that environmental factors of the inhabitants haven't taken into account while planning big cities. (3 points)
- 7- According to the text, there are many disadvantages of living in a city. Mention four of them. (4 points)

See Page Two ...

Question Number Four : (12pts) : Writing

It is said that "If a wall were built around Jordan, It would be a great museum." Mention the historical places in Jordan. Describe one which you have visited recently, mentioning its importance, location, and the available services. Discuss ways in which we can attract tourists to Jordan.

Question Number Five: Answer the following questions about the teaching process. (12pts)

1- What techniques do you use to keep students actively involved during the lesson? (3pts)

2- What techniques would you use to handle discipline problems that may arise in the classroom? (3pts)

How do you measure students' performance in your classroom? (3pts)

What will you do if you notice that your students are weak in a certain language skill? (3pts)

Supervisors of English Language / Karak Educational Directorate.

Dr. Abdulhai Qaralleh

Good Luck !

- 7-I really think you
 a-had better b-would better c-could better
- 8-You will be leaving for Britain soon,?
 a-don't you b-aren't you c-won't you
- 9-Noor wished she the new car.
 a-buys b-had bought c-bought
- 10-Mohammad got his master's degree the age of 36.
 a-on b-in c-at
- 11-My students, are all adults, are learning English to get better jobs.
 a-who b-where c-which
- 12-Aqaba in the south of Jordan.
 a-locates b-is locating c-is located
- 13-let's go shopping, We?
 معلمو التعليم الاضافي / اللطيفة السوريين القتره المسانيه
 a-will b-shall c-shan't
- 14-We went on a visit to Amman.
 a-five days b-five-day c-five days'
- 15-Ahmed's car lights were on all night. He to switch them off.
 a-can't have forgotten b-must have forgotten c-should have forgotten
- 16- They have been learning English six years.
 a-for b-since c-about
- 17-Despite hard, he failed the exam.
 a-studying b-study c-studied
- 18- By the time she arrives, we our homework.
 a-finish b-will finish c-will have finished
- 19-She was late and he on the corner long before she came.
 a-had been standing b-have been standing c-is standing
- 20-This is the food I've ever tasted.
 a-delicious b- most delicious c- more delicious

* Choose the suitable from words given in the box to complete each of the following sentences: (16 pts.)

books challenge novelist because teenagers

1. Najeeb Mahfoud is the most famous novelist in the Arab world.
2. because she came home late, she missed the dinner.
3. Although the task is difficult, I enjoy the intellectual challenge.
4. A group of teenagers are meeting in the restaurant.

معلمو التعليم الإضافي / الطلبة السوريين القدره المسمانيه

Question Number Four: (30 pts.)

* Translate the following two lines into Arabic : (10 pts.)

hole whole

A group of five teenagers are meeting in a restaurant. They haven't seen each other for a few weeks because it is the school holidays.

مجموعة من خمسة تلاميذ في مطعم في طيف و لم يراهم لبعض المصايف
وقد لم يراهم لبعض المصايف

conceder

B. Write an email to a pen-friend in Britain of you inviting him to visit Jordan. Explain to him about an interesting place you want him to visit. (10pts.)

* Put each of the following items given in brackets in the suitable place. The first one is done for you : (10pts)

6th grade, English, group work, introduction, 10 minutes,
to pronounce letters correctly

Subject: English

Class: 6th grade

Outcomes-Goals	Learning Strategy	Procedures-Activities	Timing
to pronounce letters correctly	intra group work	group pyran	10 min

THE END

Question Number Five (20 points)

A. EDITING: (5 points)

Edit the following lines that have two spelling mistakes, two grammar mistakes and one punctuation mistake. Find and correct them.

The sun's rays heat up the surface of the sea. This causes evaporation. The water vapour rises into the atmosphere where it condense to form clouds. These clouds are then drive by wind currents. When they reach lands, the clouds release rain or snow onto the mountains.

معلمو التعليم الاضافي / للتعليم السورين القتره المسانيه

B. GUIDED WRITING: (5 points)

Write a five-sentence paragraph about the benefits of solar energy making use of the information in the table below. Use the appropriate linking words such as: and, to,etc...

benefits of using solar energy

- causing no pollution
- cheap, requiring little maintenance
- renewable, sustainable, clean
- saving eco- system and livelihoods

C. FREE WRITING: (10 points)

In your ANSWER BOOKLET, write a composition of about 100 words on ONE of the following:

1- Many people believe that it is very important to make large amounts of money, while others satisfied to earn a comfortable living. Analyze each viewpoint and take a stand. Give specific reasons for your positions.

2- Many technological innovations such as electricity, telephones and computers have had some positive effects on society. However, some inventions, such as weapons, are used for destructive purposes. Choose an invention that has had a negative effect on your daily life. Describe the invention and its effect on you. Also suggest how the negative effect can be minimized.

THE END

B. Study the following sentence and answer the question that follows.

This school has many advantages. On the other hand, it is small.

What is the function of the underlined linking word?

Question Number Five: (20 points)

A. EDITING: (5 points)

Edit the following lines that have two spelling mistakes, one grammar mistake and two punctuation mistakes. Find and correct them.

In the 1930s, the Wolfsburg car factory in Germany produced the first inexpensive car 'for the people' - the Beetle. Nobody really expect it to be such a great success. It was the idea of the well-known constructor, Ferdinand Porsche, and it immediately became even more popular than Ford's T model which was at that time the most modern and popular car.

B. GUIDED WRITING: (5 points)

Write a five-sentence paragraph about the advantages and the disadvantages of the means of transport making use of the information in the table below. Use the appropriate linking words.

means of transport	advantages	disadvantages
buses	safe, cheap	slow, more time
planes	less time, seeing places from above	more expensive, dangerous

C. FREE WRITING: (10 points)

In your ANSWER BOOKLET, write a composition of about 100 words on ONE of the following:

1. You are interested in TV programmes for children. Write a **report** for a school magazine describing these programmes, mentioning the good points and suggesting ideas to improve them.
2. In the 21st century, learning has become more interesting. Write an **essay** about the changes and facilities available in our classroom and in our schools, and how these changes and facilities affect the learners to play new constructive roles in life.

THE END



معلمو التعليم الإضافي / للطلبة السوريين الفترة المسائية

Question Number Two: (25 pts.)

✶ Correct the verb between brackets then write your answers down in your ANSWER BOOKLET: (15 pts.)

1. At this time tomorrow we will be celebrating because I will have... *finished* my examinations.
2. 10 years ago my family and I... *moved*... (move) to London to find better life.
3. Some of my friends... *will visit*... (visit) the U.S.A next year.
4. If your brother... *has*... already... *finished*... (finish) the book, tell him to hand it to your father.
5. The boys *are playing*... (play) football in the garden at this moment.

B. Change the following sentences into passive voice : (5 pts.)

1. The farmer grows the corn in this area.

The corn.....

2. My father has taken medicine for a long time.

Medicine....

C. Change the following sentences into reported speech: (5 pts.)

1. "I can solve the problem easily"

The man said that... *he could solve the p...*

2. "The boys have started play football in the garden."

The teacher said... *they had started play...*

Question Number Three: (20 pts.)

✶ Complete each of the following sentences using the correct form of word in brackets (4 pts.)

1. Noor and her mates come to school *quickly*... (quick) in order not to be dismissed.

2. The agency started an *important*... (importance) program to save the environment

E-Write down the sentence which indicates that conserving natural resources is important for the environment. (3pts)

F-Find a word in the last paragraph which means the same way as (refuse) and write it down in the space provided. (3pts)

G-What does the underlined word (معلمو التعليم الإضافي / الطلبة السوريين الفتره المسائيه) paragraph two refer to ? (3pts)

H-In your opinion , how can people reduce the consumption of water at home ? (3pts)

Question Number Two : Fill in the gaps with the proper words (8 pts)

earn , ultimate , altitude , electricity , nutrients

1-Wind energy can be converted into by using wind turbines.

2-If you want people to trust you, you have to their trust.

3-Plants absorb water and from the soil through their roots.

4-Climbing Mount Everest is the challenge for many people.

Question Number three": Circle the correct answers. (40 pts)

1- If I you , I wouldn't do that.

a-am b-were c-had been

2-Sameer didn't go this morning. He was at home

a-anywhere b-somewhere c- no where

3- my childhood, I went to many countries with my family.

a-When b-While c-During

4-Why are your hands so dirty?-I in the garden.

a-was working b- have worked c- have been working

5-Speak slowly everyone can follow what you're saying.

a-so that b-because c-although

6-Unfortunately, Fatima has friends in Amman.

a-few b- a few c- many

Page 2

بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم



السلطة الأردنية للتعليم
وزارة التربية والتعليم
إدارة الامتحانات والاختبارات

امتحان المرشحين لوظيفة

معلم

(وثيقة مضمونة)

الرقم الوطني :

الزمن : ساعة ونصف

المبحث : اللغة الإنجليزية

التخصص : اللغة الإنجليزية

ملحوظة : أجب عن الأسئلة الآتية جميعها ومحددا (٥) ، علماً بأن عدد الصفحات (٤) .

PART ONE: READING COMPREHENSION: (30 POINTS)

Read the following text carefully, and then in your ANSWER BOOKLET answer all the questions that follow. Your answers should be based on the text.

Did you know that the Dead Sea is the lowest point on the Earth's surface? People have called it the Dead Sea because it contains so much salt that only very tiny organisms can live in it. There are no fish or plants in the Dead Sea. However, it has some other very unusual properties. For example, it is so dense with salt that everyone floats in it. In fact, if you try, you will not be able to sink in the Dead Sea! But why does the water stay so salty? Fresh water enters the lake from rivers, including the River Jordan – but the Dead Sea gets only four inches of rain in the north per year and two in the south. And because the area is so hot and dry, water evaporates very quickly, leaving the salt behind.

(Nowadays, many people from all over the world go to resorts by the Dead Sea.)
Cosmetics companies use the mud at the bottom of the sea to make products for the skin. Modern companies also use the Dead Sea as a rich natural source of potash and bromine, which are minerals with many uses, such as making cosmetics and glass and colouring materials.

معلمو التعليم الإضافي / للتعليم السورين القتره المسانية

His Majesty King Abdullah II ibn Al Hussein is committed to enhancing tourism in the Dead Sea. Under his patronage, leading investors, governments representatives, and professionals are constantly exploring the region's potential in all sectors of the travel and tourism industry. International tourism in the area has been booming and demand continues to increase. Jordan offers visitors access to a rich cultural and natural heritage.

The Dead Sea is a unique and vital part of this heritage. However, because of climate change, it is now shrinking. To prevent this, there is a plan to bring water all the way from the Red Sea through a very long tunnel. In this way we can keep the Dead Sea alive!

Question Number One (30 points)

1. The Dead Sea has different types of minerals. Write down two of them. (4 points)
2. Why does the water in the Dead Sea stay so salty? (4 points)
3. According to the article, the Dead Sea is getting smaller. How can the Dead Sea be saved? (4 points)

SEE PAGE TWO

four (A) : Complete each of the following sentences so that the new sentence is similar in meaning to the one before it: (10 points)

- 1- He will be tired if he doesn't sleep early.
Unless he ~~sleeps early~~
- 2- They have built a modern hospital.
A modern hospital ~~has been built~~
- 3- "I wish I saw the the film." Ali said.
Ali regretted that. ~~he didn't see the film~~
- 4- Although she didn't do well at the interview , she got the job.
Despite ~~her poor performance~~
- 5- Does the lesson start on time ?
Ahmad wanted to know ~~if the lesson starts on time~~

B) Study the following pairs of sentences answer the question below each of them. (4pt)

1- a. The little boy drowned in the pool.

b. The little boy was drowning in the pool.

** Which sentence means that someone dived and rescued him ?

2- a. I remember passing through fields and towns.

b. I remember to see the dentist.

** Which sentence shows that the speaker remembers what he has done ?

C) What do the underlined phrasal verbs mean ?

(4 points)

1- The dog went for the thief and sank his teeth into his arm

2- He can't continue fighting . He will soon give in

Question No. ⁵Seven (A) : Write a composition on ONE of the following : (7 points)

1- Describe the newspaper you most enjoy reading.

2- How to be a good teacher.

B) Edit the following lines that have five mistakes (two grammar mistakes, one punctuation mark , one spelling mistake and the definite article . Find out these five mistakes and correct them. (5 points)

Scientists are working on a cure . They've already proved that it's possibly for nerves in spinal cords of animals to regrew and reconnect. So, I'm optemistic."

Pedagogy

(10 points)

1) What are the elements of a lesson plan ?

معلمو التعليم الاضافي / للطلبة السوريين الفتره المسائيه

2) Define " Classroom Management "

3) Differentiate between " Horizontal Integration " and " Vertical Integration ".

4) Mention four categories of " Assessment Tools). Explain two of them

THE HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
MA'AN DIRECTORATE OF EDUCATION

TIME: ONE HOUR

DATE: 25th of July, 2016

حوظية: (1) أجيد عن جميع الأسئلة وعدداً (2) ←

Read the following text carefully, and then answer the questions that follow.
People are using a computer, think about the technology that is needed for it to
People have been using types of computers for thousands of years. A metal machine
found on the seabed in Greece that was more than 2,000 years old. It is believed that this was
the first ever computer.
In the 1940s, technology had developed enough for inventors to make the first
generation of modern computers. One such model was so large that it needed a room that was
167 square metres to accommodate it. During that decade, scientists in England developed
the first computer program which took 25 minutes to complete one calculation.

In 1958 CE, the computer chip was developed. The first computer game was produced in 19
CE, followed two years later by the computer mouse. In 1971 CE, the floppy disk was
invented, which meant that information could be shared between computers. The first PC
(personal computer) was produced in 1974 CE, so people could buy computers to use at home.
In 1983 CE, people could buy a laptop for the first time. Then, in 1990 CE, the British
scientist Tim Berners-Lee developed the World Wide Web. It was not until 2007 CE
that the first smart phones appeared. Today, most people use their mobile phones every day.
What will happen in the future?

You can already buy watches which can do the same as mobile phones. Scientists have also
developed glasses that are capable of doing even more than this. Life in the future is going to
see further changes in computer technology. It is likely that all aspects of everyday life will
rely on a computer program, from how we travel to how our homes are heated.

Question Number One: (23 points)

A.

1. What is the title of from which this text has been taken? (2 points)
2. Complete the following table with the given information: (3 points)

Invention	Date invented/produced
	1964
WWW	
PC	

معلمو التعليم الإضافي / للطلبة السوريين الفترة المسائية

3. What are the two devices that already do the same or more than smart phones? (2 points)

SEE PAGE

Question Number Four :(12pts) : Writing

It is said that "If a wall were built around Jordan, It would be a great museum." Mention historical places in Jordan. Describe one which you have visited recently, mentioning importance, location, and the available services. Discuss ways in which we can attract tourists to Jordan.

معلمو التعليم الاضافي / للطلبة السوريين المقتره المسائيه

Question Number Five: Answer the following questions about the teaching process.(12pts)

- 1- What techniques do you use to keep students actively involved during the lesson?(3pts)
- 2- What techniques would you use to handle discipline problems that may arise in the classroom? (3pts)
- 3- How do you measure students' performance in your classroom? (3pts)
- 4- What will you do if you notice that your students are weak in a certain language skill?(3pts)

Supervisors of English Language / Karak Educational Directorate.

1-Yaseen Suhaimat

2-Dr.Abdulhai Qaralleh

Good Luck !

Page 4

5. The writer suggests three ways to contain compost. Write them down. (4 points)
6. The writer is optimistic about the future of composting. Is he justified in this? Explain. (3 points)

Question Number Two (20 points)



- A. Choose the suitable word from those given in the box to complete the following paragraph. (10 points)

Limited, popular, accurate, self-discipline, wealth, handle, equipment

It is true that there are a number of advantages to learning online. One, you can learn whenever you choose and you can find a of information on the Internet. And, lessons do not last for a length of time. But, there are a number of disadvantages. To begin online students can't share and discuss ideas in the way they do in a classroom. Also, the needed is expensive and information on the Internet is not always Finally, working on your own requires which young children in particular don't have.

- B. Complete the following sentences with the suitable words derived from the words in brackets. (10 points)

- These shoes are very I can wear them all day long. (comfort)
- There was extensive of the royal wedding in the media. (cover)
- There is no doubt that is becoming a widespread problem. (obvious)
-, he didn't know anything about the earthquake. (apparent)
- The children played videogames to relieve the of the long journey.

GE TH

Ministry of Education / Karak Educational Directorate.
Temporary Replacement Teachers' Exam/ 2016

Date: 10 / 8 / 2016

Time: Hour and a Half

Name:

50

Read the following text carefully, and answer all the questions that follow.
Natural Resources

Natural resources are essential features that sustain life in any kind of environment. However, due to the advancement of modern civilisation, the planet's non-renewable natural sources are overburdened. Conserving these sources is very essential today. There are many ways that one can conserve natural resources.

To conserve natural gas, which is basically used to heat water, one can simply get a smaller water tank and heater; or depend on hydro, solar, or wind power that are eco-friendly energy sources. Another natural valuable resource that must be preserved are the trees. Recycling is the best solution.

The idea of reduce, reuse, recycle must be promoted and enhanced to conserve other natural resources like water. Reclaimed or recycled water is former sewage water that is treated to remove solids and some impurities to be used for irrigation. Fossil fuel will not last forever. To preserve the planet's fuel supply, we can choose to buy a hybrid car that depends on more than one energy source and is environmentally friendly.

To reduce electricity consumption in heating or cooling a building, solar panels can be installed in buildings. Windows, walls and floors collect and store and distribute solar energy in the form of heat in winter and reject solar heat in summer. Conserving natural resources is possible by minimising energy use and by depending on green technology.

Question Number One : Answer the following questions (28 pts)

A-Why are the planet's non-renewable natural resources threatened, as mentioned in paragraph one? (4pts)

B-How can the usage of natural gas be regulated, as mentioned in paragraph two? (4pts)

C-How can water and trees be maintained, as mentioned in paragraph three? (4pts)

D-What is the benefit of the hybrid car, as mentioned in paragraph three? (4pts)

page 1

Page 1

7. I really think you see a doctor.
a- had better b- would better c- could better
- 8- You will be leaving for Britain soon,?
a- don't you b- aren't you c- won't you
- 9- Noor wished she the new car.
a- buys b- had bought c- bought
- 10- Mohammad got his master's degree the age of 36.
a- on b- in c- at
- 11- My students , are all adults, are learning English to get better jobs.
a- who b- where c- which
معلمو التعليم الإضافي / الطلبة السوريين في الفترة المسائية
- 12- Aqaba in the south of Jordan.
a- locates b- is locating c- is located
- 13- let's go shopping , we ?
a- will b- shall c- shan't
- 14- We went on a visit to Amman.
a- five days b- five-day c- five days'
- 15- Ahmed's car lights were on all night. He to switch them off.
a- can't have forgotten b- must have forgotten c- should have forgotten
- 16- They have been learning English six years.
a- for b- since c- about
- 17- Despite hard, he failed the exam.
a- studying b- study c- studied
- 18- By the time she arrives, we our homework.
a- finish b- will finish c- will have finished
- 19- She was late and he on the corner long before she came.
a- had been standing b- have been standing c- is standing
- 20- This is the food I've ever tasted.
a- delicious b- most delicious c- more delicious